Public Document Pack
o

AL

e~y
"@9 <
2

o 4

COTSWOLD

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Friday, 5 November 2021

Tel: 01285 623210 or 623236
e-mail - democratic@cotswold.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (LICENSING ACT 2003 MATTERS)

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee (Licensing Act 2003 Matters) will be held in
Committee Rooms 1 & 2, CDC Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester on Monday, 15
November 2021 at 10.00 am.

Fal
LA

Rob Weaver
Chief Executive

To: Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (Licensing Act 2003 Matters)
(Councillors Ray Brassington, Stephen Hirst and Juliet Layton)

Recording of Proceedings — The law allows the public proceedings of Council, Cabinet,
and Committee Meetings to be recorded, which includes filming as well as audio-
recording. Photography is also permitted.

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings please let the
Committee Administrator know prior to the date of the meeting.

Cotswold District Council, Trinity Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 1PX
Tel: 01285 6230Bagewhv.cotswold.gov.uk



AGENDA

Election of Chair
To elect a Chair of the Sub-Committee, to serve for the duration of the Meeting.

Apologies

Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members under the Code of Conduct for
Members.

To receive any declarations of interest from Officers under the Code of Conduct for
Officers.

Application for a new Premises Licence (Pages 3 - 48)

Summary
To determine a new Premises Licence Application made by Brio Retirement Living

(Holdings) Limited.

Recommendation

That the Licensing Sub-Committee is asked, in light of the representations received, to
consider the application and determine whether to:-

e grant the application as requested;

e grant the application subject to such conditions that are necessary to promote the
licensing objectives;

refuse the application in whole or in part where it is necessary in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

Kevin Dunford, Licensing Officer, kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk

END

Page 2


mailto:kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk

nda Item 4
COTSWOLD

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Council name

COTSWOLD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Name and date of
Committee

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE — 15 NOVEMBER 2021

Report Number

AGENDA ITEM 04

Subject

APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Wards affected

Stow

Accountable Member

Planning and Licensing Committee

Accountable officer

Kevin Dunford, Licensing Officer

Email: kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk

Summary To determine a new Premises Licence Application made by Brio Retirement
Living (Holdings) Limited
Annexes Annex A — Copy of application

Annex B — Plan of the premises and Location
Annex C — Copy of representations from residents
Annex D — Applicant response to representations

Annex E — Hearing Procedures

Recommendation

That the Licensing Sub-Committee is asked, in light of the representations
received, to consider the application and determine whether to.-

e grant the application as requested;

e grant the application subject to such conditions that are necessary to
promote the licensing objectives;

e refuse the application in whole or in part where it is necessary in order
to promote the licensing objectives.

Corporate priorities

Ensure that services delivered by the Council are delivered to the highest
standard

Key Decision

NO

Exempt

NO

Consultees/

Consultation

A 28 day consultation has been undertaken with all Responsible Authorities,
Ward Member, Town Council and advertised in accordance with the Licensing
Act 2003.

Page 3


mailto:kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

COTSWOLD

DISTRICT COUNCIL

BACKGROUND

The Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) allows applicants to apply for new Premises Licences,
Premises Licence variations, Club Premises Certificates and Personal Licences. This
application is for a new Premises Licence.

The application was received on the 21* September 2021. The Applicant is Brio Retirement
Living (Holdings) Limited.

The Licensing Authority is satisfied that the application was duly made, the correct
notification process was followed and the application was appropriately advertised. The
advertisement appeared in the Stow Journal on Thursday 30 September and a Site Notice
advertising the application was placed at the site for 28 days.

The application seeks a Premises Licence for the following licensable activities and times:

e Supply by retail of alcohol on the premises

- Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 00:00 hours
e Live Music

- Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 00:00 hours
e Recorded Music

- Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 00:00 hours

A copy of the application is attached at Annex A.

SITE DESCRIPTION

A copy of the site plan and location are attached at Annex B.

REPRESENTATIONS
Responsible Authorities under the Licensing Act 2003

There have been no representations made by any of the Responsible Authorities under the
Act.

Other persons

Town Council

Comments were received from Stow on the Wold Town Council.
Residents/Property Owners

There have been || resident (8 properties) representations received in relation to this
application.

Copies of these representations are attached in Annex C.

Applicants response to representations are attached at Annex D

Page 4



5.2.

9.2.

LAND COVENANT

The land covenant concerns raised in the objections cannot be taken into account by the
Licensing Authority. This would be the responsibility of the business operator to ensure
that they have the correct permissions in place.

NATIONAL GUIDANCE

The Secretary of State’s Guidance requires Licensing Authorities, following receipt of
relevant representations, to make judgements about what constitutes public nuisance and
what is necessary, in terms of Conditions attached to a specific Premises Licence, to prevent
it.

Where the Act provides for mandatory Conditions to be included in a Premises Licence, it
is the duty of the Licensing Authority issuing the Licence to include those Conditions in the
Licence.

PROCEDURES
A copy of the procedure for the Meeting is attached at Annex E.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications arising directly from the consideration of this application.
However, any appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the refusal of the application or
against the imposition of Conditions could result in the Council having to bear the legal
costs of defending its decision.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the Council’s decision
should the Council refuse the application or against the Conditions imposed on the Licence.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Cotswold District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy — 2021

Home Office S.182 Statutory Guidance published April 2018.

Page 5

COTSWOLD

DISTRICT COUNCIL



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex A

Cotswold For help contact
Applicationforapremiseslicence ers@cotswold.gov.uk
[oisTRICT counci BETETE Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01285 623000

* required information

Section 1of 21

You cansave the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

Thisis the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference ANDMILIB527-1558221 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a businessyou own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

*First name ’Morag ‘

* Family name ’Stark ‘

*Emal -

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying asa business or organisation, including asasole trader Asole trader isa business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying asan individual means the
applicant isapplying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

( Applying asan individual

Applicant Business

Isthe applicant's business (& Yes  No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
CompaniesHouse?
Registration number 08994969

] - - — - — If the applicant's business is registered, use
Businessname BrioRetirement Living (Holdings) Limited its registered name.
VAT number _ Put "none" if the applicant is not registered

for VAT.

Legalstatus Private Limited Company

Page 7

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009


mailto:ers@cotswold.gov.uk

Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country
Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area’

Postcode

Country

Agent Details

*First name

* Family name

*E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

United Kingdom

|80Cheapside

|London

’ECZVGEE

’United Kingdom ‘

|Andrew ‘

|Martin ‘

I

01619343160

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Areyou:

¢ Anagent that isa business or organisation, including asole trader

(" Aprivate individual acting asan agent

AgentBusiness

Is your business registered in @ Yes " No

the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

0C317852

DACBeachcroft LLP

VAT number R

Legalstatus

Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

Asole trader isa business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your businessisregistered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 8

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

Your position in the business [Senior Associate

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name ’25Wa|brook ‘
Street ’ ‘
District ’ ‘
City or town ’London ‘

County or administrative area| London

The country where the headquarters of your
businessis located.

Addressregistered with Companies House.

Postcode ACAN 8AF
Country United Kingdom
Section 2 of 21

PREMISESDETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and l/we are making thisapplication to you as the relevant licensing authority

inaccordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OSmap reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Brio Beechwood Park ‘
Street ’Winterg reen Court ‘
District |Fosseway ‘
City or town |Stow—on-the-WoId ‘

|

County or administrative area | Gloucestershire

Postcode |G L54 1FP

Country ’United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number 01451 888082

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 125,001

Page 9

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premiseslicence?

[] Anindividual or individuals

Alimited company / limited liability partnership
[ 1 Apartnership (other than limited liability)

[ An unincorporated association

[ ] Other (forexample astatutory corporation)

[ ] Arecognised club

[ ] Acharity

[_] The proprietor of an educational establishment

[ Ahealth service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

L] 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of aregulated

] activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[ ] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premisesfor licensable activities

[ lam making the application pursuant to astatutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section4of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Brio Retirement Living (Holdings) Limited ‘

Details

Registered number (where
applicable)

108994969 \

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Page 10

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

Company

Address

Building number orname |80

Street ’Cheapside

District ’

City or town ’London

County or administrative area’

Postcode ’ECZVGEE

Country ’United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth | ‘ / | ‘ / | ‘
dd mm yyyy

*

Nationality

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 50f 21

OPERATINGSCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

]19‘/’10‘/|2021|
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for alimited period, ’ | / ’ ‘ / | |
when do you want it to end dd mm e

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

The proposed licensed premises isWintergreen Court, which forms part of Brio Beechwood Park.

Brio Beechwood Park isa fully functioning retirement village comprising of 106 two and three-bedroom bungalowsand

apartments. A plan of Beechwood Park isenclosed (seePlan 1).

Page 11

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

The Applicantis part of the Brio Retirement Living Group, Which Tuns a number of retirement villages up and down the
country (see www.brioretirement.co.uk).

At full capacity, Beechwood Park is expected to have a maximum of 212 retireesat any one given time, given the number of
apartmentsand the prospect for some of those apartments to be the home to more than one person (e.g. retired married
couples).

Beechwood Park is to provide a high level of assisted living accommodation for residents, aged 65 and over. Beechwood
Park will be fully monitored and supervised 24 hoursa day to ensure the care and safety of residentsand guests.

Wintergreen Court is outlined in yellow on Plan 1 attached. Wintergreen Court is home to a number of communal facilities
for the residentsand guests of Brio Beechwood Park. For example, Wintergreen Court has Lounges, aSpa, a FitnessStudio
and HobbyRoom. In addition, Wintergreen Court is the home to the 'Slate & Grain' Bar and Brasserie.

The primary purpose of Slate & Grain is to provide aservice to its residents of Beechwood Park, together with their families
and friends. In particular,Slate & Grain will target the afternoon teaand Sunday lunch markets. Slate & Grain will also be
open to the general public. However, it is not anticipated or designed that this will make up asignificant proportion of
Slate & Grain’s business. It is positioned within and is designed to service the needs of the retirement village.

Slate & Grain will require aPremisesLicence in order to supply alcohol (by retail) to its customers. Itisintended that Slate &
Grain will be able to supply alcohol to its general customers from 10:00 to 23:00, seven daysa week (although it is proposed
that it remains open to residents until 00:00).

Plan 2 attached shows the interior of Wintergreen Court. The Bar area at Slate & Grain, from which alcohol will be sold, is
edged in pink.

In addition to consuming alcohol within the Slate & Grain Bar and Brasserie itself, customers will also consume alcohol
purchased from the Slate & Grain bar in the Lounge, HobbyRoom, Club Lounge, Spa,Roof Garden and an outdoor Grass
Area (subject to the weather). These areas will benefit from waiter / waitressservice / table service. TheRoof Garden (on
the second floor of Wintergreen Court) will benefit from acall bell from which residents / customers will be able to ring for
table service. However, for the avoidance of doubt, all alcohol will be supplied form the bar area within Slate & Grain.

The areas hatched on the plansattached show (amongst other things) the areas in which alcohol will be consumed as
follows:

Plan 2 (Ground Floor of Wintergreen Court):

- Bar and Brasserie (Slate & Grain) and Lounge / Restaurant (hatched in orange)
- HobbyRoom (hatched in green)

-Club Lounge (hatched in purple)

-Spa (hatched in yellow)

- Grass Area (directly outside the main entrance) (hatched in red)

A designated storage room, where alcohol is to be kept, isedged and hatched in blue on the Ground Floor (Plan 2). This
designated storage room will be kept locked when not in use.

Plan 3 (Second Floor of Wintergreen Court):
-Roof Garden (hatched in blue)

Needless to say, the priority for Brio Beechwood Park is to ensure that its residentsare comfortable, safe and free from
nuisance. Accordingly, activitiesshall not take place if thereft0@akdnable risk that they will cause any disturbance to

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

accommodation.

communities/beechwood-park-stow/

residents. The supply of alcohol isanciliary 1o the premises primary function, which is to provide high fevel retirement

Further details concerning the Premisesare located on its website which is located at www.brioretirement.co.uk/our-

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premisesat any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISIONOFPLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
(" Yes ¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OFFILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOORSPORTINGEVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Willyou be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 9of 21

PROVISION OFBOXING ORWRESTLINGENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

(" Yes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OFLIVEMUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(s Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start [23:00 End W (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

Start End

Give timingsin 24 hour clock.

of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 13

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009


http://www.brioretirement.co.uk/our-

Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...
TUESDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start [23:00 End |00:00
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start i End i
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place inabuilding or other
structure tick asappropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (' Both include atent.
State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
On occasions, the Premises may provide live music entertainment to residentsand guests. On very rare occasions, it may be
such that such live music entertainment goes beyond 23:00 but not beyond 00:00.
State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different timesfrom those listed
in the column on the left, list below

Page 14

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve.

On New Years Day, live music may be played from 00:00 until 02:00.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OFRECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o
© Give timingsin 24 hour clock.
Start |123:00 End 00:00 (e.g.,16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start D End D to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
Start [23:00 End |00:00

WEDNESDAY
Start [23:00 End |00:00

THURSDAY
Start |23:00 End (00:00

FRIDAY
Start [23:00 End |00:00

SATURDAY
Start [23:00 End [00:00

SUNDAY
Start [23:00 End [00:00

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick asappropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors Pageth5 include a tent.

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009




Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

On occasions, the Premises may play recorded music to residentsand guests. On very rare occasions, it may be that such
live music entertainment goes on beyond 23:00 but not beyond 00:00.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve.

On New Years Day, recorded music may be played from 00:00 until 02:00.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

(" Yes ¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OFANYTHINGOFASIMILARDESCRIPTION TOLIVEMUSIC,RECORDED MUSICORPERFORMANCESOF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATENIGHTREFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 150f 21

SUPPLY OFALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

& Yes " No

Standard Days And Timings Page 16

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...
MONDAY .
Give timingsin 24 hour clock.
Start |10:00 End (e.g.,16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start Z End D to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start {10:00 End [00:00
WEDNESDAY
Start {10:00 End |00:00
THURSDAY
Start {10:00 End |00:00
FRIDAY
Start |10:00 End (00:00
SATURDAY
Start {10:00 End |00:00
SUNDAY
Start {10:00 End |00:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol isfor consumption on
the premisesselect on, if the sale of alcohol
(¢ Onthe premises " Off the premises  Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premisesand away
from the premisesselect both.
State any seasonal variations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below
Page-1+

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premisessupervisor

Name

Firstname |Kelda ‘
Family name |Fasasi ‘
Date of birth | |

T
dd mm yyyy

Enter thecontact'saddress

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

’LN/000018572 ‘

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

|Wi|tshire Council ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISESSUPERVISORCONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premisessupervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form isalready submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULTENTERTAINMENT

Page 18

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or mattersancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURSPREMISESAREOPEN TO THEPUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timingsin 24 hourclock. '
e wesk e yns o oo
Start D End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Stat [ ] End [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Stat [ ] End [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will og:gagnﬁgditional days during the summer months.

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009




Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the membersand guestsat different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSINGOBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

It is not considered that the proposed Licensable Activities will compromise the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The Licensable Activities are ancillary to the main purpose of Beechwood Park, which is to provide a high standard of
retirement living accommodation. The Applicant will therefore be careful to ensure that the activities undertaken at
Wintergreen Court do not compromise the safety and comfort of residents or cause any disturbance. Accordingly, the
nature of the premisesissuch that it is highly unlikely to give rise to crime and disorder, compromise the safety of the
public, cause any nuisance or compromise the protection of children.

The Applicant will of course be subject to and comply with the mandatory Licensing Conditions and the various rulesand
regulations governing health and safety, fire safety, disability and equality.

In addition, in respect of alcohol sales:

1) All staff shall be trained before they are allowed to sell any alcohol to the public;

2) The training recordsshall be available for inspection by the police or authorised local authority officers.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Beechwood Park (and Wintergreen Court) maintainsa comprehensive CCTV system. All entry and exit points to the
Licensed Premises will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any lighting condition. The
CCTVsystem shall continually record whilst the premisesis open for licensable activities. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

Any storage rooms where alcohol isstored shall remain locked when not in use.

c)Public safety

AFire Safety Strategy Report shall be undertaken and adhered to with the input of the local Fire Authority.

Plan 4 attached shows that location of fire doors, fire walls etc on the ground floor of Wintergreen Court.
Page 20

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises issubject to 24 hour supervision and any complaints concerning noise etc can be reported to the
management (on a telephone number that will be made available to residentsand the public).

A Noise Management Plan will be prepared and implemented in respect of any Licensable Activity undertaken pursuant to
the PremisesLicense and shall be regularly reviewed and updated.

Reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that no noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which givesrise to nuisance.

In the event that the Applicant identifiesany noise emanating from the area subject to the Premises Licence, which could
pose a nuisance to any local residents, it shall be addressed promptly by the duty manager. The importance of managing
nuisance shall be communicated to all members of staff.

€) The protection of children from harm

The premises will adopt the Challenge 25 Policy as follows:

a) Evidence of age in the form of photographic identification (ID) shall be requested from any person appearing to those
selling or supplying alcohol to be under the age of 25 and who isattempting to buy alcohol.

b) Acceptable identification for the purpose of this condition is that issued by a government agency bearing a holographic
mark with a photograph and date of birth, or the Proof of Age StandardsScheme (PASS) approved age cards.

¢) Noticesshall be strategically and prominently placed at points of sale advising customers that they may be asked to
provide evidence of age.

d) Arefusalsbook to record every instance that sales of alcohol are refused shall be maintained.

e) The refusals book shall document the date and time a refusal of sale is made and the member of staff refusing the sale.

f) Therefusal book shall be available for inspection by the police or authorised local authority officers.

Section 19 of 21
NOTESON DEMONSTRATINGENTITLEMENT TOWORK IN THEUK

Page 21

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° issubject to acondition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of alicensable
activity.

Any premiseslicence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to acondition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of alicensable activity. They do thisin one of two ways: 1) by providing
with thisapplication copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out acheck using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documentswhich demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is ABritish citizen or acitizen of the UKand Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, isa national of aEuropean Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° ARegistration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of aEuropeanEconomic Area country or Switzerland.

° APermanentResidence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of aEuropean
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o Acurrent Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named isallowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holder isexempt from immigration control, isallowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° Acurrent Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person isallowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced incombination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by aGovernment agency or aprevious employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° Abirth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by aGovernment agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation asaBritish citizen, when produced incombination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 22

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

° Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holder isallowed to stay in the UKand is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and isallowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° Acurrent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of aEuropean Economic
Areastate or Switzerland but who isa family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

o Acurrent Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and isallowed to work and is not
subject to acondition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced incombination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by aGovernment agency or a previous employer.

o ACertificate of Application, less than 6 monthsold, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national ofa
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who isa family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person hasan outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person hasan appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such asan appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of aEuropean Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who isa family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity —such asa passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member—e.g.amarriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national hasa right of permanent residence in the UK or isone
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
0] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(i) studying e.qg. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. Thiscan include a private medical insurance policy,anEHICcard oran S1,S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not besent to licensing authorities. If the document copied isa passport, acopy of the
following pagesshould be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(i) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UKand is permitted to
work.

Page 23

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Officeonlineright towork checking service

Asan alternative to providing acopy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out acheck with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicantsshould include in
thisapplication their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant isallowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to acondition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain ashare code from the service
should submit copy documentsasset out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTESONREGULATEDENTERTAINMENT

Page 24

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009


https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

° Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
° Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and

23.00 onany day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) getsconsent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

° Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
° Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman

wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined asa contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more matrtial arts—are licensable asa boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

° Live music: no licence permission is required for:
0 a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premisesauthorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in aworkplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in achurch hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

0 a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) alocal authority, or (ii) aschool, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser getsconsent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

o Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
0 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premisesauthorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
0 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in achurch hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

0 any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) aschool, or (i) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 25

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Annex A

Continued frompreviouspage...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Crossactivity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding filmsand a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within amoveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

PremisesLicence Feesare determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A-NoRVto £4300£100.00

BandB-£4301to £33000£190.00

Band C-£33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

BandE-£125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value isin Bands D or Eand the premisesis primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premisesthenyouare required to pay a higher fee

Band D-£87001 to £125000 £900.00

BandE-£125001 and over £1,905.00

There isan exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of asimilar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of asimilar nature. The
costsassociated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, afee will be required.

Schoolsand sixth form collegesare exempt from the feesassociated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time.
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

*Feeamount (£) 1,905.00

DECLARATION

Page 26

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009


http://www.voa.gov.uk/

Annex A

Continued from previouspage...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with alicence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to acondition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of alicensable activity) and that my

* licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS
named in thisapplication form is entitled to work in the UK (and is hot subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Thissection should be completed by the applicant, unlessyou answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Full name Andrew Martin
*Capacity Senior Associate (DACBeachcroft LLP)

| |
*Date |11 | /|12 /]| 1979 |

dd mm yyyy

| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cotswold/apply-1 to upload thisfile and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITISANOFFENCELIABLETOSUMMARY CONVICTION TOAFINEOFANY AMOUNT UNDERSECTION 158 OFTHE
LICENSINGACT 2003, TO MAKEAFALSESTATEMENT INORINCONNECTIONWITH THISAPPLICATION

ITISAN OFFENCEUNDERSECTION 24B OFTHE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORAPERSON TOWORKWHEN THEY
KNOW, ORHAVEREASONABLECAUSETOBELIEVE, THAT THEY AREDISQUALIFIED FROM DOINGSOBY REASON OF
THEIRIMMIGRATIONSTATUS. THOSEWHOEMPLOY ANADULTWITHOUTLEAVEORWHOISSUBJECTTO
CONDITIONSASTOEMPLOYMENT WILLBELIABLETO ACIVIL PENALTY UNDERSECTION 15 OFTHE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUMAND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TOSECTION 21 OFTHESAMEACT, WILLBECOMMITTING AN

OFFENCEWHERETHEY DO SO IN THEKNOWLEDGE, ORWITHREASONABLECAUSETOBELIEVE, THAT THEEMPLOYEE
ISDISQUALIFIED

Page 27

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009


https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cotswold/apply-1

Annex A

OFFICEUSEONLY

Applicant reference number ’ANDM/LI8527-1558221 \

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMSPayment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

| |
| |
| |
Payment authorisation code | |
| |
| |
| |

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 28

©Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009



w‘,-

0 St
;mmo ons;Sheep Street

Lr

\ oY

-
-

m@....\ Veterinary,
Surgeons - Stow-on..

.:'L
?.,_:cl A

-
x

&

%

-

)

< .
.\

B

Maugersburny:Manor:

\ 7
=¥ F.“ " @03
wsE@_a?nm mﬁ Park
Farm Holiday Cottages
o




Annex B

PLAN ONE

Area outlined in yellow - Wintergreen
Court, incorporating the 'Slate & Grain'
Bar and Brasserie.

Page 30

O — -

(1) 4 Plen - Gartens o Sl




Annex B

Plan Two
__lw......lihir.....- B
= = = =] 7 = T v
A e {1 E\Lu_u_ e .
| e — o oo
ot S TR

b=
-

_I..
e |
I e}

3 =] i e %
qﬂ_E Sh il

u_.ro\_m. »

pia—

Residantsp™
Entrance H - /;..

LA |

o
Private Room,
Focility and

i =
- Bar and Brassene (Slate & Grain) and Lounge / Restaurant (hatched in orange)
- Hobby Room (hatched in green)
- Club Lounge (hatched in purple)
- Spa (hatched in yellow)
- Grass Area (directly outside the main entrance) (hatched in red)

- Storage area (hatches in blue)

02 - BTOW - 02 GROUND FLOOR PLAN

STOW-ON-THE-WOLD

FLOOR PLAN

FOR TENDER

30.04,2020 | wemee [ 02

Bris”

RETIREMENT LIVING

Page 31



Annex B

PLAN 3

g1l
id
i

]

Circulation
T

3
=] 1§ l-.
il

E:
—
0k
[
]
|
|
;:Jt
]
D

H—-EL_L|
T
=
[
E
= |
]
[—1
i

Page 32

omssna T

02 - ITOW - 04 FECOND FLOOR FLAN

s STOW-ON-THE-WOLD
s FLOOR PLAN

e FOR TENDER
wacszer| 20 ,04,2020 _ !lu.u_ 02

RETIREMENT LIVING



Annex B

L_u P .|r...
\ w_.
l““. it =]
1 J.._};S A ot e et
- | it bk Cermacir. The buicing tam
I roct aaare durng al aiagas o cerus
i T ——

= T =
— 9 L=
L] | 5
Fa . I
B (|7 Y
o i . — ,
1
. ,
: __ ' . .n..sEn_
1] ETET
.-I-.1 __J = nuquu
d | L
g “Enl = 1L
kA0, o ° m )
plnpmiiegion .....ram: %
(O]
| o
60 @©
-_.em, o

LLLLE L

inapire
O —_ ! ol s >E smironmant
[=] . :
B s =

Lo e v 0 o
e e e
P Pt e, g R =
| i, s
1 ===
Brio Rotiremant Living
.’ Stow on the Wold
]
I -
[r—
Main bulding - Ground Floor Flan
- Ghoat 2 of 3
-— 0O .

T

ﬂ a 1-80 Al an WO ADE 1Y
FCBD i —_ =
| Fire %ﬁ,j? 4 Fina essue aren

Curlgin:oby e —
n .:_ i F . __ i - L o
1 — | __

o —
—_—




This page is intentionally left blank



Annex C
Stow on the Wold Town Council

Council objects because there is a restrictive covenant in place preventing the sale of alcohol (see
Land Registry title number GR123061, copy attached); and Council believes the hours are excessive,
the proximity of neighbouring properties means noise would be a nuisance, and it should be
restricted to residents only.

Mr K Barber

| would like to register my strong opposition to the above application. As you probably know sound
travels further at night so this will affect people who live in close proximity the area in question
there is also the draw for people who want another drink after closing time to go there to finish off
their night. There are also a lot of retired people and mothers with young children who live in and
near the area | am sure they don’t want their children woken by music in the early hours. If the
residents of said retirement village are retired surely they don’t want it either

V.A. Davies

As a resident in the vicinity of this building, | object most strongly to them having a licence for round
the clock music and drinking. | believe there is a covenant on this Glebe land that should be taken
into account. Also there are a lot of eating and drinking establishments in the Town already that are
trying to get back on thier feet again after lockdown, this will maybe take away their business,
wouldnt it be rather nice if the residents in this home were to use the facilities in the town. The light
pollution 24/7 is already bad enough without having to suffer more constant noise as well, after
almost 3 years of building work noise, this is just adding insult to injury.

Mr and Mrs King

We '\/QQUL\CK
LWkKe o o0RB3scT bo Bria
RETiREMENT l\n/fr\/C(Ho:\DvNQs L:r'_\))
%Q«\&_lnj o Lecense  for
Enk:a(%m\f\me_ﬂt ok BQ,QC/\’\NQO& ok
w}f\%ar :')rq_g_q CD\z\?'t FOS_S iU O
Show-on-thr -vdsld,. G\ 54 | FP
We  ave Coancerned with o st
of fNense and alCohel  ben

7

C,of\f}\,,\,wx‘e__d?_,__qbo P(\\/&be_ Park (o

Page 35



Annex C

Mr and Mrs Rose

Sir or Madam - | received the attachment communication through my door, no idea where it came
from or, in fact, if it is a true document. However, my husband and | have signed the letter in
support of preventing this ludicrous idea.

It has always been known that the land which has been destroyed by this horrible development is
Glebe Land and that no alcohol should be either purchased or consumed on this land. Therefore,
why on earth was this development permitted in the first place? Brio have always advertised the
Hub where people can socialise and obviously alcohol would be involved. This condition on the
Glebe Land is no great surprise, therefore, how on earth was the application even considered from
the outset?

There is no way that any kind of music should be allowed on the site. This site adjoins our property
which has already been ruined by the development. We once had a beautiful enclosed garden which
we could enjoy and relax in. Now it is completely over looked. The Developers visited us earlier in
the building and assured us that no trees on the allotment side would be cut as they were all sound -
now they have lopped several trees to allow the properties on their land some light - but not a
thought has been given to us poor pensioners who should be entitled to live their twilight years in
peace. The developers promised to plant some more trees to give us some more privacy - nothing.

We should not cooperate with these Developers at all, they promise one thing and do exactly as they
want. Why on earth residents of Stow continue to allow this to happen from people who move into
our area and want to change everything.

We are inevitably facing more noise and anti social behaviour from the new properties being built on
the old Chamberlain House site so do not need any further noise from Brio Housing.

| would just point out that people in their sixties and seventies are not ancient and do like music -
but at a more appropriate venue than in the middle of a quiet residential neighbourhood.

Please do not allow this application to go ahead - it should never have got this far as it is general
knowledge about the restrictive clause on the Glebe Land.

Attached document contains:

Hearing at The Youth Centre — Tuesday 12t October. 7.00 pm

COMPAINT AGAINST PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE:
Beechwood Retirement Community.
Land adjacent to Bretton House. Fosseway. Stow.

Request for a liquor license and live or recorded music from 10.00 pm to
midnight. 7 days a week.

Application for review at 7.00 pm on 12" October. We wish to have this read out before the
conversation on this subject and some residents will also attend this meeting to ensure our voices

are heard.

People live in Stow on the Wold and also visit Stow on the Wold to enjoy the tranquillity of the area.
An area officially designated ‘An Area of Outstanding Beauty’. Please note this town has 200,000
visitors a year who come to walk and enjoy the serenity.

Page 36



Annex C
1. This land was and remains Glebe land. There was a covenant that no alcohol should
be purchased or consumed on this land.

2. When the plans were shown to the public, it is a retirement community for those
over 55 years of age. The advertisement on the front of property, shows residents in
their sixties or seventies. Live music seven days a week is inappropriate.

3. A further request that this is carried out between 10.00 pm and midnight only
enhances the validity of this strong opposition to this application.

4. This is a family neighbourhood, and we are working people, many with school age
children and we came to Stow to avoid public music till midnight, any day of the
week.

5. Drunk people who have consumed alcohol until midnight, often create anti-social
behaviour.

The above petition was also signed and submitted by:
Ms R Smith

Mr J Porter

Mr and Mrs Moulder

Ms R Watkins-Pitchford

Page 37



Annex C

Page 38



Annex D

DAC BEACHCROFT
Andrew Martin - Senior Associate

We note that some of the representations make reference to a restrictive covenant
contained with the official copy of the register of title for the property “Bretton House,
Station Road, Stow On The Wold, Cheltenham (GL54 1JU)”, with title number
GL123061. As we understand it, the suggestion is that the restrictive covenant should
prevent alcohol being sold from the Premises which is the subject of the Premises
Licence application.

We do not consider that these representations are valid for the purposes of the hearing
as they do not touch upon the licensing objectives.

Furthermore, and in any event, the restrictive covenant to which (we presume) the
representations refer does not have the effect of preventing the sale of alcohol from the
Premises.

As mentioned above, we do not consider that the Licensing Sub-Committee should be
troubled by this issue. However, in order to provide clarity on this matter, we enclose an
up to date version official copy of register of title and the associated plan. The
restrictive covenant to which (we presume) the representations refer is at 1(a) of the
Schedule of Restrictive Covenants and arises from a conveyance dated 3 August

1960. As is clear from the Official Copy, this particular conveyance applies only to “the
land tinted pink on the filed plan” (which can be seen from the attached title plan). The
Premises that is subject to the Premises Licence Application (and specifically the area
from which alcohol is to be sold) does not fall within the area tinted pink on the filed
plan. Accordingly, the Applicant would not be acting in breach of the restrictive
covenant in any event.

Although, we do not consider that this should be an issue that the Licensing Sub-
Committee need consider, as it does not impact upon the Licensing Objectives etc, we
would suggest that the attached Official Copy and (more importantly) the attached
associated plan are included within the papers for the meeting.

These are the notes referred to on the following official copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.

Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a paper official copy.
This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale. You can obtain a
paper

official copy by ordering one from HM Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 29 October 2020 shows the state of this title plan on 29 October 2020 at
14:51:54. It is admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act
2002).

This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to
distortions

in scale. Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same
points on the

ground.

This title is dealt with by the HM Land Registry, Gloucester Office .

Page 39



Annex D

“ =~ “Bretton House

O_n_n_n_w_ nO_uC O_n Scale 1:1250 enlarged from 1:2500
Administrative area Gloucestershire :

n_ﬁ_m _U_WD Cotswold

© Crown copyright and database rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 100026316, You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, n__m.:wT»mo_v sell any of this data to third parties in any form.
| |

HM Land Registry Title number GR123061 ‘
Ordnance Survey map reference SP19255W

Page 40

1
I
|
I
1
'
1
1
1
1




Annex D

HM Land Registry

Oﬂ:iCial copg Title number GR123061  Edition date 20.08.2018

Of I-e iSter Or — This official copy shows the entries on the register of title on
g 29 OCT 2020 at 14:51:54.
~ | — This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
tlt e official search application based on this copy.

— The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.
— lIssued on 29 Oct 2020.

— Under s.67 of the Land REﬁiS’[raﬂOﬁ Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the onginal.

— This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Gloucester
Office.

A: Property Register

This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.
GLOUOCESTERSHIEE : COTSWOLD

1 {26.09.1989) The Freeshold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above Title filed at the Registry and being Bretton House, Station
Boad, Stow On The Wold, Cheltenham (GL54 1J0).

2 {26.09.1%89%) The water-pipe shown by a blue line on the plan to the
Conveyance dated 4 November 19659 referred to in the Charges Register is
excluded from the registraticon.

3 {27.11.15%50) The land has the benefit of the following rights reserved
by a Transfer of Bretton House dated 30 August 1990 made between (1)
Charles Church Chiltern Limited (Transferor) and (2) Barry Allen:-

"There is excepted and reserved to the Transferor the unrestricted
right at any time to move the access to the property to a position on
the northern boundary thereof subject to the Vendor granting all
necessary rights of access to the public highway."

4 {20.08.2018) The land edged and numbered in green on the title plan has
been removed from this title and registered under the title number or
numbers shown in green on the said plan.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute

1 (16.02.2016) PROPRIETOR: ERIC RETIREMENT LIVING (STOW ON THE WOLD)
LIMITED (Co. Regn. No. 07576137) of B0 Cheapside, London ECZV &EE.

2 (30.11.2016) The proprietor's address for service has been changed.

3 (02.01.2018) RESTRICTICH: No disposition of the registered estate by
the proprietor of the registereg estz& or by the proprietor of any
registered charge, not being a e iegistered before the entry of
this restriction is to be registered without a written consent signed

1of 4



Annex D

Title number GR123061
B: Proprietorship Register continued

by the proprietor for the time being of the Charge dated 18 December
2017 in favour of Fern Trading Limited referred to in the Charges
Fegister (or their convevancer).

4 {02.01.2018) RESTRICTICN: Mo disposition of the registered estate by
the proprietor of the registered estate or by the proprietor of any
registered charge, not being a charge registered before the entry of
this restriction is to be registerad without a written consent signed
by the proprietor for the time being of the Charge dated 13 December
2017 in favour of Liberty Retirement Living (Holdings) Limited referred
to in the Charges Register ({or their conveyancer).

C: Charges Reqister

This register contains any charges and other matters that affect the land.

1 {26.092.15853) A Wayleave Agreement dated 30 September 1535 made between
{l) F. M Christian Hare and (2) Thae Shropshire, Worcestershire and
Staffordshire Electric Power Company relates to the erection,
Maintenance, repair, remewal, inspection and remowval of electric lines.

NOTE: No copy of the Agreement referred to is held by HM Land Registry.

2 {26.092.15853) A Conveyvance of the land tinted pink on the filed plan
dated 3 RAugust 1960 made between (1) The Rewerend Hugh Cuthbert Miller
Potts (2) The Church Commissioners for England (3) The Gloucester
Diocesan Board of Patronage and (4) The Stow-on-the-Wold Parish Council
and others contalns covenants details of which are set cut in the
schedule of restrictive cowvenants hereto.

3 {26.092.1583) The land tinted pink on the filed plan is subject to the
following rights reserved by the Convevance dated 3 August 1960
referred to above:-

"EXCEPT AND RESERVED untc the Vendor (i) full and free right and
liberty without cobtaining the consent of or making any compensation to
the Purchasers or other the owner or owners occupler or occupiers for
the time being of the said land to deal in any manner whatscever with
any of the land belonging to the Vendor adjoining opposite or near to
the =said land and to erect and maintain or suffer toc be erected or
maintained on such adjoining oppeosite or neighbouring land any
building=s whatsoever whether such buildings shall or shall not affect
or diminish the light or air which may now or at any time or times
hereafter be enjoyed for or in respect of the said land or any building
for the time being therecon and {(ii) the free flow of water and soil
from any adjoining land belonging to the Vendor through any drains and
watercourses now existing in the =said land or substituted therefore by
the Purchasers and subject to all rights of way and water and other
eazementzs (if any) affecting the =zams.”

4 {26.09.1989) A Wayleave Consent dated 11 November 1960 made between (1)
The Rector of Stow on the Wold and (2) The Midlands Electricity Board
relates to the placing, maintenance, repair and removal of electric
lines.

NOTE: Copy filed.

5 (26.09.1989) A Conwveyance of the land tinted blue on the filed plan
dated 20 Cctober 1966 made between (1) The Reverend Ian Crawford Heron
{Incumbent) (2) Church Commissicners for England (Commissioners) and
{2) Colin Norman Jones (Purchaser) contains covenants details of which
are =set out in the schedule of restrictive covenants hereto.

[ {26.092.1583) The land tinted pink on the filed plan is subject to the
following rights reserved and granted by a Convevance thereof dated 4
Hovember 15635 made between (1) The Cotswold Water Beard (Vendor) (2)
The Stow-on-the-Wold Parish Council and others (Confirmeors) and (3)
Colin Norman Jones: -

"EXCEPT RND RESERVING unto the Vendor in fee simple (i) the main water-

pipe (hereinafter called "the said pipe") under the =aid land for the
purpose 0of identification only is shown by a blue line on the said plan

20f 4
Page 42



Annex D

Title number GR123061

C: Charges Register continued

10

11

12
13

14

15

and (ii) without prejudice to any existing or future powers of the
Vendor whether statutory parliamentary or otherwise the right at all
times on giving reascnable notice (save in an emergency) to the
Purchaser to enter upon the said land for the purpose of inspecting
maintaining repairing and renewing the said pipe causing as little
damage as possible and making good all damage (including loss or damage
to any growing crops) caused thereby

THE Purchaser as beneficial owner HEREBY GRANTS unto the wvendor and its
successors in title the right in fee simple for the vendor and its
successors in title and its and their agents servants and licenseas
thereunto duly authorised (in common with the Purchaser and all persons
having a like right) to pass and repass with or without wehicles owver
and along the access road which for the purpose of ildentification only
is shown coloured brown creoss hatched blue on the said plan or such
other access road between the Fosse Way and the property hereby assured
as may be agreed between the Vendor and the Durchaser for the purpose
of exercising the rights hereinbefore reserved or granted untoc the
Vendor."

NOTE: No copyv of the above Plan is held by Land Registry.

(28.04.2015) An Agreement dated 17 April 2015 made between (1) ERepac
Homes Limited (2) ECV Partnerships (Stow) Limited (3) Cotswold District
Council and (4) Gloucestershire County Council pursuant to section 10&
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 contains provisions and
covenants relating to the development of the land in this title.

{16.02.201&6) A Transfer of the land in this title dated 20 January 2016
made between (1) Repac Homes Limited and (2) ECWV Partnerships (Stow)
Limited contains restrictive covenants.

NOTE: Copy filed.
(02.01.2018) REGISTERED CHARGE dated 18 December 2Z017.

{02.01.2018) Proprietor: FERN TRADING LIMITED (Co. Regn. No. 06447313)
of 33 Holborn, London EC1N ZHT.

{02.01.2018) The proprietor of the Charge dated 18 December 2017
referred to above is under an cobligation to make further advances.
These advances will have priority to the extent afforded by section
49(3) Land Registration Act 2002.

(02.01.2018) REGISTERED CHARGE dated 18 December 2017.

{02.01.2018) Proprietor: LIBERTY RETIREMENT LIVINZ (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(Co. Regn. No. B994569) of 80 Cheapside, London ECZV EEE.

{02.01.2018) The proprietor of the Charge dated 18 December 2017
referred to above is under an cobligation to make further advances.
These advances will have priority to the extent afforded by section
49(3) Land Registration Act Z002.

{20.08.2018) The land is subject to any rights that are granted by a
Transfer of the land edged and numbered GE42B0231 in green on the title
plan dated 18 July 2018 made between (1) Brio Retirement Living (Stow
on the Wold) Limited and (2) Western Power Distribution (West Midlands)
PLC and affect the registered land.

The =said Deed also contains restrictive covenants by the transferor.

NOTE: Copy filed under GR42B8023.

Schedule of restrictive covenants

1

The following are details of the covenants contained in the Conveyance
dated 3 August 1960 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"The Purchasers to the intent that the cowvenants hereinafter contained
ghall bind the said land into whosescever hands the same may come and
for the benefit and protection of the adjoining and neighbouring land
of the vendor or any part or parts thereof hereby for themselwves and
their successors in title covenant with the Vendor and his successors

Jof 4

Page 43



Annex D

Title number GR123061
Schedule of restrictive covenants continued

and also by way of separate covenant with the Commissioners as
follows: -

{a) that neither the property hereby conveyved nor any part thereof nor
any existing or future building thereon or on any part thereof shall at
any time hereafter be used as or for a place of amusement hotel tavern
inn or public house nor shall any spirituous or fermented liguors at
any time be =0ld in or upon the same property or any part thereof and
that no act deed mattfer or thing shall at any time be done suffered or
permitted in or upcon the property hereby conveyed or any part thereof
which may be or become a nuisance annoyance or disturbance to the
Vendor or his successors of which may tend to depreciate or lessen the
value of the adjoining and neighbouring property belonging to the
Vendor.

{b) that no act deed matter or thing shall at any time be done
suffered or permitted in or upcn the property hereby conveyed or any
part thereof which may be or become a nuisance annoyance or disturbance
to the Minister for the time being conducting or the congregation
attending divine service in the Parish Church of Stow-on-the Wold or
the Churchyard surrounding the same

{c) that they the Purchasers shall within twelve months of the date
hereof erect to the satisfacticon of the Vendor and for ever after
maintain to the like satisfaction a suitable wall or fence to be
approved by the Vendor on the boundary between the said land and the
remainder of the Glebe land belonging to the said Benefice of Stow-on-
the-Wold."

2 The following are details of the covenants contained in the Conveyance
dated 20 October 1966 referred to in the Charges Register:-

"The Purchaser to the intent and so as to bind (sc far as practicable)
the property hereby conveyed into whosescever hands the same may come
and to benefit and protect the land and premises situate in the =aid
Parish of Stow-on-the-Wold and now belonging to the Incumbent and
hitherto known as 'Cotswold House' Sheep Street Stow-on-the-Wold
aforesaid but intended henceforth to be known as 'The Rectory' and each
and every part therecf hereby covenants with the Incumbent and his
successors and alsoc by way of separate covenant with the Commissioners
that the Purchaser will not at any time hereafter call or designate the
messuage or dwellinghouse hereby conveyed or permit the same to be
called or designated by any name which might suggest that the =aid
property is owned or occupied by the incumbent for the time being of
the said Benefice."

End of register

Page 44



Annex D

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (LICENSING ACT 2003 MATTERS)
PROCEDURE FOR DETERMINING APPLICATIONS

The four licensing objectives, as given by the Licensing Act 2003, are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm.

Each application that comes before the Sub-Committee will be determined on its own merits, and the licensing authority
will take its decision based on:

e the merits of the application;
e the promotion of the four licensing objectives;
e the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, a copy of which of which can be obtained from the Licensing

Team
e the amended guidance issued by the Home Office in April 2018 under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.
1. Following election, the Chairman opens the Meeting, introducing the Members of the Sub-Committee and

Officers to the Applicant(s) and members of the public, explains the nature of the decision to be taken, and the
procedure to be followed.

2. The Licensing Officer outlines the application, any relevant representations and relevance to the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and statutory guidance.

3. Members may ask any relevant questions of the Licensing Officer.

4. The Licensing Officer introduces the Applicant(s) (if present) and the Chairman invites him/her/them, or the
person representing the Applicant, to present his/her application to the Sub-Committee and to clarify any information
arising from the Officer’s outline, if necessary.

5. Members may ask relevant questions of the Applicant(s) regarding the application.

6. The Chairman invites those parties, including any interested parties and/or responsible authorities, making
representations to address the Sub-Committee in turn.

7. Members may ask any relevant questions of those parties making representations.
8. The Applicant(s) may ask any relevant questions of those parties making representations.
9. If necessary, the Sub-Committee will consider requests to allow other parties invited by the Applicant(s) to

address the Committee.

10. Members may ask any relevant questions of any person invited by the Applicant(s) who addresses the Sub-
Committee.
11. Any parties who have made representations may ask any relevant questions of any person invited by the

Applicant9s) who addresses the Sub-Committee.

12. The Chairman invites the Applicant(s) and any parties making representations, to briefly summarise their points
if they wish.

13. The Chairman ascertains that all parties are satisfied they have said all they wish to say.

14. The Sub-Committee debates the application and makes its decision; it may retire to do so, if appropriate.
15. Where a decision is made at the Meeting, the Chairman notifies the Applicant(s):-

of the decision;

the reasons for the decision;

any Conditions placed on the licence (if granted), and the licensing objectives they relate to;

the rights of appeal, and that the decision will be confirmed in writing as soon as practicable following the
Meeting, and within the statutory timescales.

Page 45



Annex D

NOTES

€) All references to the Sub-Committee relate to any three Member Sub-Committees of the Planning
and Licensing Committee. However, a Sub-Committee could decide not to exercise its delegated authority
and refer an application to the Planning and Licensing Committee for determination, or to the Council (as the
Licensing Authority). In such cases, references to ‘the Sub-Committee’ shall relate to the Committee or the
Council, as appropriate.

(b) All references to the Licensing Officer refer to the Public Protection Manager or other appropriate
Licensing Officers.

(c) All references to the Applicant(s) refer to the Applicant(s), the licensee or his/her representative.

(d) Hearings will take the form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee throughout which Members,
the Applicant(s) and, if appropriate, Officers and other parties, may ask questions.

(e) Parties who have made representations will be invited to address the Sub-Committee in the
following order, where applicable:-

e Gloucestershire Constabulary;

e Gloucestershire Fire & Rescue Service;

¢ the Health & Safety Executive;

e Trading Standards Officer;

e Child Protection Team

e Officers of the Council in capacity as Responsible Authorities (health and safety, planning
and pollution);

e Health Body;

e Interested Parties;

e Ward Member(s).

)] Each party is allowed a maximum period of 15 minutes to make all of their relevant statements
unless the Chairman expressly approves otherwise, but the Sub-Committee respectfully requests that all
parties keep points pertinent and the discussion moving, in the interests of cost and efficiency.

(9) In order to avoid repetition, parties are requested to appoint a spokesperson to address the Sub-
Committee where a number of the same, or similar representations, are being made.

(h) Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the Applicant(s) is present. All notices and
representations received from absent parties will be considered.

0] Where the decision is not made at the Meeting, it will be made within five working days of the date
of that Meeting.

()] Information which has not been produced prior to a Meeting will not be considered unless with the
agreement of the Sub-Committee and all relevant parties present.

(k) Any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee will be announced by the Chairman at the
start of the Meeting.

() The Council is committed to taking decisions in an honest, accountable and transparent fashion but,
on occasion, may find it necessary to exclude members of the public and Press in accordance with the legal
framework given in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and/or local policy. On those

occasions, decisions based on the above framework will be given. Similarly, the Council generally will allow
all parties to ask questions of another party present, but this decision will be taken on a case-by-case basis.
Cross examination of parties is prohibited except in exceptional circumstances, when a reason will be given.

(m) The Council has the right to exclude parties disrupting this Meeting, at its discretion.

Page 46



Annex D

HOUSEKEEPING MATTERS

Mobiles phones must be switched off or set to silent;

No smoking throughout the building or anywhere on the site;

In the event of the fire alarm sounding, Officers will direct you to the meeting point

If it is a virtual meeting, please ensure that you mute whilst not speaking and raise your hand if you
wish to speak. The meeting will follow the procedures closely so please ensure that you have read
this.

(END)

Page 47




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a new Premises Licence
	Annex A - Redacted App
	Annex B - Location And Plans
	Annex C - Objections
	Annex D - Applicant responce
	Annex E - Hearing procedures


